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The licensing department. Received 05 September 20

Doncaster Council,
Civic office,
Waterdale,
Doncaster,
DN13BU

Dear Sir/Madam

This is an objection in reference to the new application for 83 Hexthorpe Road DN4 0BE to sell
alcohol from the hours of 08:00 to 23:00 Mon to Sunday. | would like to raise the following
concern before an application is granted. At the present moment on Hexthorpe road we have
SING BROS FOOD AND WINES , PAULS OFF LICENCE ,EDA SUPERMARKET AND
DHALLIWALLS on urban road who all sell alcohol all are within 100 metres and yet we have a
pending licence for EVERYDAY BEST situated in the the Plant Hotel how many more off licenses
can we fit in to this tiny village ? I'm sure you have got sick and tired of my complaints but you
must look at this from the peoples point of view who have to put up with anti social behaviour
constantly ( the one thing we do require in Hexthorpe is our own police station). Please please do
not turn the people of Hexthorpe in to alcoholics !!! By granting another license , WE DONT WANT
ANY MORE OFF LICENSES !l

Kindest regards

Mr Attif Nazir Postmaster

New Hexthorpe Post Office

30 Hexthorpe Road

Doncaster

Dn4 Obi
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